
  

 

Stayton City Council Agenda    Page 1 of 3 
December 4, 2023  

The City of Stayton is an Equal Opportunity Institution 

AGENDA 
STAYTON CITY COUNCIL 
Monday, December 4, 2023 

Stayton Community Center 
400 W. Virginia Street 
Stayton, Oregon 97383 

HYBRID MEETING 

The Stayton City Council will be holding a hybrid meeting utilizing Zoom video conferencing software. 
The meeting will be  in‐person but can also be  live streamed on the City of Stayton’s YouTube account. 
Please use the following option to view the meeting: 

 7:00 p.m. – City Council Regular Session – https://youtu.be/FZtlg_EttoY 

Public Comment and Public Hearing Testimony: Meetings allow for in‐person, virtual, or written public 
comment. If a community member has a barrier which prevents them from participating via one of the 
methods  below,  they  should  contact  City  staff  at  citygovernment@staytonoregon.gov  no  less  than 
three hours prior to the meeting start time to make arrangements to participate.  

Comments  and  testimony  are  limited  to  three  minutes.  All  parties  interested  in  providing  public 
comment or testifying as part of a public hearing shall participate using one of the following methods:   

 In‐Person Comment: Parties  interested  in providing  in‐person verbal public comment shall  fill 
out a  “Request  for Recognition”  form available at  the meeting. Forms must be  filled out and 
submitted to the Assistant City Manager or designee prior to the meeting start time. 

 Video or Audio Conference Call:  Parties  interested  in providing  virtual public  comment  shall 
contact  City  staff  at  citygovernment@staytonoregon.gov  at  least  three  hours  prior  to  the 
meeting start  time with  their  request. Staff will collect  their contact  information and provide 
them with information on how to access the meeting to provide comments.  

 Written  Comment:  Written  comment  submitted  to  citygovernment@staytonoregon.gov  at 
least three hours prior to the meeting start time will be provided to the public body in advance 
of the meeting and added to the City Council’s webpage where agenda packets are posted. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER      7:00 PM 

 
 

2. FLAG SALUTE 
 
 

3. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
a. Additions to the agenda 
b. Declaration of Ex Parte Contacts, Conflict of Interest, Bias, etc.  

 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT  
 



  

 

Stayton City Council Agenda    Page 2 of 3 
December 4, 2023  

The City of Stayton is an Equal Opportunity Institution 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 
a. November 20, 2023 City Council Work Session Minutes 
b. November 20, 2023 City Council Regular Session Minutes  
c. Resolution No. 1080, Reappointment of Members to the Parks and Recreation Board 

 
6. PRESENTATIONS   

 
7. PUBLIC HEARING 

 
Resolution No. 1079, Vacating an Existing 6‐Foot‐Wide Pedestrian Easement at  
1479 N Evergreen Avenue                     
a. Commencement of Public Hearing 
b. Staff Report  
c. Questions from the Council 
d. Testimony 
e. Questions from the Council 
f. Staff Summary 
g. Close of Hearing 
h. Council Deliberation 
i. Council Decision on Resolution No. 1079 
 

 
8. GENERAL BUSINESS     

 
  Resolution No. 1081, Budget Appropriation Adjustments for 

the 2023‐24 Fiscal Year    ACTION 
a.    Staff Report – James Brand 
b. Public Comment  
c. Council Discussion  
d. Council Decision 
 

 
9. COMMUNICATION FROM CITY STAFF 

 
 

10. COMMUNICATION FROM MAYOR AND COUNCIL  
 
 

11. ADJOURN 
 
 
 

 

The meeting location is accessible to people with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or other 
accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. If you require special 

accommodations, contact City Hall at (503) 769‐3425. 



  

 

Stayton City Council Agenda    Page 3 of 3 
December 4, 2023  

The City of Stayton is an Equal Opportunity Institution 

 
 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS  
DECEMBER 2023  
Monday  December 4  City Council Work Session  6:00 p.m.  Stayton Public Library 

Monday  December 4   City Council  7:00 p.m.  https://youtu.be/FZtlg_EttoY 

Tuesday  December 5   Parks and Recreation Board  6:00 p.m.  Public Works / Planning Offices 

Monday  December 18  City Council Work Session  6:00 p.m.  Stayton Public Library 

Monday   December 18    City Council   7:00 p.m.   https://youtu.be/8SvH8DxIWqY 

Wednesday  December 20   Library Board  6:00 p.m.   Stayton Public Library  

Monday  December 25  CITY OFFICES CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF CHRISTMAS HOLIDAY  

Tuesday  December 26     Planning Commission  7:00 p.m.  Stayton Community Center 

JANUARY 2024 

Monday  January 1  CITY OFFICES CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF NEW YEARS DAY HOLIDAY 

Tuesday  January 2  City Council  7:00 p.m.  https://youtube.com/live/azIk5neAH7Q  

Wednesday  January 3  Parks and Recreation Board  6:00 p.m.  Public Works / Planning Offices 

Monday  January 15  CITY OFFICES CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. HOLIDAY 

Tuesday  January 16  City Council   7:00 p.m.   https://youtube.com/live/WiJF2Po73zI  

Wednesday  January 17   Library Board  6:00 p.m.   Stayton Public Library  

Monday  January 29  Planning Commission  7:00 p.m.  Stayton Community Center 

FEBRUARY 2024 

Monday  February 5  City Council  7:00 p.m.  https://youtube.com/live/DvYbtXp_qIM  

Tuesday  February 6  Parks and Recreation Board  6:00 p.m.  Public Works / Planning Offices 

Monday  February 19  CITY OFFICES CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF PRESIDENTS’ DAY HOLIDAY  

Tuesday   February 20  City Council   7:00 p.m.   https://youtube.com/live/QDm_gphtm6k  

Wednesday  February 21  Library Board  6:00 p.m.   Stayton Public Library  

Monday  February 26  Planning Commission  7:00 p.m.  Stayton Community Center 

MARCH 2024 

Monday  March 4  City Council  7:00 p.m.  https://youtube.com/live/SIrzRPKDPw8  

Tuesday  March 5  Parks and Recreation Board  6:00 p.m.  Public Works / Planning Offices 

Monday  March 18  City Council   7:00 p.m.   https://youtube.com/live/7u1U0wpt_JU  

Wednesday  March 20  Library Board  6:00 p.m.   Stayton Public Library  

Monday  March 25  Planning Commission  7:00 p.m.  Stayton Community Center 

APRIL 2024 

Monday  April 1  City Council   7:00 p.m.  https://youtube.com/live/oaTNEJWBvfs 

Tuesday   April 2   Parks and Recreation Board  6:00 p.m.  Public Works / Planning Offices 

Monday  April 15  City Council  7:00 p.m.  https://youtube.com/live/A_FXgnnKhlg 

Wednesday  April 17  Library Board  6:00 p.m.  Stayton Public Library 

Monday  April 29  Planning Commission  7:00 p.m.  Stayton Community Center 

 



 

Stayton City Council Work Session Minutes         Page 1 of 1 
November 20, 2023 

Stayton City Council  
Work Session  

 November 20, 2023 

LOCATION:  STAYTON PUBLIC LIBRARY, 515 N. FIRST AVENUE, STAYTON 

Time Start: 6:03 P.M.     Time End: 6:54 P.M. 

MEETING ATTENDANCE LOG 
 STAYTON STAFF  

Mayor Brian Quigley  Julia Hajduk, City Manager 
Councilor David Giglio (Excused) Alissa Angelo, Assistant City Manager 
Councilor Ben McDonald  James Brand, Finance Director 
Councilor Jordan Ohrt Gwen Johns, Police Chief (excused) 
Councilor David Patty  Lance Ludwick, Public Works Director (excused) 
Councilor Steve Sims Janna Moser, Library Director (excused) 
 Jennifer Siciliano, Community & Economic Development 
 Melanie Raba, Office Specialist 

 
AGENDA ACTIONS 

City-owned Property and Surplus Property  
 
 

Ms. Hajduk presented an overview of city-owned property 
and reviewed their current and/or suggested use. 
 
Council discussion about property usage. 
 
Discussion of Moose Lodge contract.  Staff was directed to 
arrange a meeting with Moose to discuss the contract. 
 

 
APPROVED BY THE STAYTON CITY COUNCIL THIS 4th DAY OF DECEMBER 2023, BY A ____ VOTE OF THE STAYTON CITY 
COUNCIL. 
 

Date:    By:   
  Brian Quigley, Mayor 
 
Date:   Attest:   
   Julia Hajduk, City Manager 



 
Stayton City Council Meeting Minutes                        Page 1 of 2 
November 20, 2023 

City of Stayton  
City Council Minutes 
November 20, 2023 

LOCATION:  STAYTON COMMUNITY CENTER, 400 W. VIRGINIA, STAYTON 
Time Start: 7:02 P.M.     Time End: 7:38 P.M. 

COUNCIL MEETING ATTENDANCE LOG 
COUNCIL STAYTON STAFF  

Mayor Brian Quigley  Julia Hajduk, City Manager 
Councilor David Giglio (excused) Alissa Angelo, Assistant City Manager  
Councilor Ben McDonald  Lance Ludwick, Public Works Director (excused)  
Councilor Jordan Ohrt  Gwen Johns, Police Chief  
Councilor David Patty   Janna Moser, Library Director  
Councilor Stephen Sims  James Brand, Finance Director  
 Jennifer Siciliano, Community & Economic Development Director  
 Melanie Raba, Office Specialist 

 
AGENDA ACTIONS 

REGULAR MEETING 
Announcements 
a. Additions to the agenda 

 
 

b. Declaration of Ex Parte Contacts, Conflict of Interest, 
Bias, etc. 

 

 
None. 
 
 
None. 
  

Appointments 
a. Resolution No. 1077, Appointment of Peter Bellas to 

the Planning Commission and Richard Lewis to the 
Parks and Recreation Board 

 

 
Motion from Councilor McDonald, seconded by Councilor 
Sims, to ratify the appointment of Peter Bellas to the 
Planning Commission and Richard Lewis to the Parks and 
Recreation Board.  Motion passed 4:0. 
 

Public Comment  
a. Mary Scott  
 

 
Ms. Scott expressed concerns regarding Wilco Road property 
for the homeless. 
 

Consent Agenda 
a. November 6, 2023 City Council Work Session 

Minutes 
 

b. November 6, 2023 City Council Regular Session 
Minutes 

     

Motion from Councilor Ohrt, seconded by Councilor Patty, to 
approve the consent agenda as presented.  Motion passed 
4:0. 

Presentations  None. 
 

Public Hearing 
 

None. 
 

General Business 
Resolution No. 1078, Authorizing an Agreement with 
the Santiam Water Control District for Water Delivery  
a. Staff Report – Julia Hajduk 

 
 
 
Ms. Hajduk reviewed the staff report. 



 
Stayton City Council Meeting Minutes                        Page 2 of 2 
November 20, 2023 

 
b. Public Comment 
 
c. Council Discussion 
 
 
d. Council Decision 
  
 
 
 
ARPA Fund Use Options 
a. Staff Report – Julia Hajduk 
 
b. Public Comment 
 
c. Council Discussion 
 

 
None. 
 
Council questioned why one year contract instead of 2 years. 
Staff responded. 
 
Motion from Councilor Patty, seconded by Councilor Sims, to 
approve Resolution No. 1078 as presented.  Motion passed 
4:0. 
 
 
 
Ms. Hajduk reviewed the staff report. 
 
None. 
 
Discussion of fund allocation for storm and sewer; staff will 
talk to Lance and bring forward recommendations at the 
next meeting. 
 

Communications from City Staff     
 

Ms. Hajduk gave a reminder about the upcoming community 
dinner at the Covered Bridge Café and the City’s holiday 
office closures. The pool and library will be open on Saturday 
following the holiday closures. 
 
Holiday Fest is this weekend, with the tree lighting on Friday 
and other festivities on Saturday. 
 
Staff provided a brief response to public comment. 
 

Communications from Mayor and Council 
 

Councilor Patty discussed having North Santiam School 
District (NSSD) student council present to City Council; 
Festival of Trees; and school district newsletter. 
 
Councilor Ohrt reminded everyone of the holiday festivities 
this weekend and encouraged shopping local. 
 
Mayor Quigley thanked new committee members and 
reminded the public about the remaining open positions; 
discussed vandalism concerns. 
  

 
APPROVED BY THE STAYTON CITY COUNCIL THIS 4th DAY OF DECEMBER 2023, BY A ____ VOTE OF THE STAYTON CITY 
COUNCIL. 
 

 

Date:    By:   
  Brian Quigley, Mayor  
 
Date:   Attest:   
   Julia Hajduk, City Manager 

       



 
Budget Committee Reappointment  Page 1 of 1  
December 4, 2023 

 
 

CITY OF STAYTON 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 

TO:   Mayor Brian Quigley and the Stayton City Council 
 

FROM:  Alissa Angelo, Assistant City Manager 
 

DATE:   December 4, 2023 
 

SUBJECT:  Reappointment of Members to the Parks and Recreation Board 
  
 

ISSUE 
Shall the Council approve Resolution No. 1080, reappointing Andrew Westlund and Pam Pugsley to the Parks 
and Recreation Board? 
 
ENCLOSURE(S) 

• Parks and Recreation Board Reappointment Application – Andrew Westlund 
• Parks and Recreation Board Reappointment Application – Pam Pugsley 
• Resolution No. 1080 

 
STAFF RECOMENDATION 
N/A 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
The Parks and Recreation Board is comprised of seven community members. As of December 2023, the Parks 
and Recreation Board has one vacancy. Mr. Westlund and Ms. Pugsley are both seeking reappointment to their 
Board positions.  

FISCAL IMPACT 
N/A 
 
MOTION(S) 
No motion necessary; consent agenda approval.  











 RESOLUTION NO. 1080 
REAPPOINTING ANDREW WESTLUND AND PAM PUGSLEY  

TO THE PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD 

 
Resolution No. 1080, Board and Commission Appointments                Page 1 of 1 
 

WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Board is comprised of seven community members with one 
vacancy; 

WHEREAS, Andrew Westlund and Pam Pugsely have applied for reappointment to the Parks and 
Recreation Board;  

WHEREAS, Mayor Quigley has directed staff to include Mr. Westlund and Ms. Pugsley’s applications 
for reappointment to be considered and ratified by the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, Council has reviewed the applicant and concurs with the recommended appointment. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY OF STAYTON RESOLVES: 

SECTION 1. The Council accepts Mayor Quigley’s reappointment of Andrew Westlund and 
Pam Pugsley to the Parks and Recreation Board. 

This Resolution shall become effective upon its adoption by the Stayton City Council. 

ADOPTED BY THE STAYTON CITY COUNCIL THIS 4TH DAY OF DECEMBER 2023. 
 

 CITY OF STAYTON 

 
Signed:  , 2023 

 
BY: 

 
    

Brian Quigley, Mayor 

 
Signed:  , 2023 

 
ATTEST: 

 
    

Julia Hajduk, City Manager 
 
  
 



 
Resolution No. 1079, Vacating an Existing 6-Foot-Wide Pedestrian Easement at              Page 1 of 4
1479 N. Evergreen Avenue 

 
CITY OF STAYTON 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 

TO: Mayor Brian Quigley and the Stayton City Council 

FROM: Jennifer Siciliano, Director of Community and Economic 
Development 

DATE: December 4, 2023 

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 1079, Vacating an Existing 6-Foot-Wide Pedestrian 
Easement at 1479 N Evergreen Avenue 

  
 
ISSUE 
The issue before the City Council is a public hearing on a resident-initiated proposal to vacate a 
6-foot-wide pedestrian easement at 1479 N Evergreen Avenue. Following the public hearing, 
the Council will be requested to consider Resolution No. 1079 to vacate the pedestrian 
easement.  

ENCLOSURES 

• Letter from Luke and Carley Lunski 
• Letter from Regis St. Mary Catholic School 
• Letter from Lyle and Laura Hollenbeck 
• Easement Agreement with Charles Cammack 
• Past correspondence regarding pedestrian easement 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

Luke and Carley Lunski at 1479 N. Evergreen Avenue have requested the abandonment or 
vacation of an existing 6-foot-wide pedestrian access easement on the northeast side of their 
property. In addition, they have submitted a letter from both the Principal of Regis St. Mary 
Catholic School and Lyle and Laura Hollenbeck who live in the adjacent property at 493 W. Fir 
Street. The Principal states she would like the pedestrian easement permanently closed. The 
Hollenbeck’s agree with the proposal to close the easement, as well. The image on the 
following page is from the legal document and the easement is shown as a shaded area at the 
corner of Evergreen and Fir Streets. 



 
Resolution No. 1079, Vacating an Existing 6-Foot-Wide Pedestrian Easement at              Page 2 of 4
1479 N. Evergreen Avenue 

 
 

On March 20, 1987, Charles Cammack, who owned the property 1479 N. Evergreen Ave, 
entered into an agreement with the City of Stayton to grant a 6-foot-wide easement on the 
northeast boundary of his property for the purpose of pedestrian access and maintenance of 
vegetation removal that may be necessary for this use. This easement was in perpetuity. The 
pedestrian easement was to connect N. Evergreen Avenue to the Regis High School parking lot. 
The City was to pay for construction of a 6-foot-wide sidewalk. 
 
The 1479 N. Evergreen property was sold on August 18, 1988, to Dennis and Kimberly Maurer. 
It appears that they contacted the City in 1989 regarding an issue about a motorcycle driving 
through the easement. They requested the City build the sidewalk as previously agreed to, 
along with a fence, and to remove the property where the easement was located from their tax 
statement. This matter went to the Stayton City Council on September 5, 1989, where it was 
determined that a concrete sidewalk, fencing, and control bars would be constructed with the 
City paying for most of this project, but half of the fence would be paid by the abutters to the 
easement. The City obtained bids to do the work which according to meeting minutes came out 
to $1,680 for the sidewalk and $2,302 (states it is $2,530 in a letter) for the fencing. The 
Maurer’s agreed to pay $640.92 of the project cost and provided a construction easement of an 
additional 10 feet. Please see attached easement and correspondence from that time for more 
information. 
 
The property was sold to Lucas and Carly Lunski on January 2, 2019. They are the current 
owners. An August 2023 Google photo, showing the existing pedestrian easement with 
sidewalk, fence, and control bar is shown below. 



 
Resolution No. 1079, Vacating an Existing 6-Foot-Wide Pedestrian Easement at              Page 3 of 4
1479 N. Evergreen Avenue 

 
 
Notice of the City Council’s hearing on the proposed vacation was sent to all owners of land 
within 400 feet of the easement within 20 days of this hearing and no comments were received 
regarding vacation of the pedestrian easement.  
 
There is an existing 12-foot utility easement (6 feet from each property line) between 1479 N. 
Evergreen Avenue and 493 W. Fir Street which has a 12" stormwater pipe. This utility easement 
will need to be maintained. After speaking briefly with the Public Works Director regarding the 
pedestrian vacation, it was important that the utility easement be maintained. 
 

 

PROCEDURE 

The City used the following procedure for vacating the pedestrian easement. The Lunski’s, the 
applicant, paid $700 to cover the cost of the notice, and staff time for analysis. This is the same 
fee requested for vacation of streets and alleys. All abutters to this easement within a 400-foot 



 
Resolution No. 1079, Vacating an Existing 6-Foot-Wide Pedestrian Easement at              Page 4 of 4
1479 N. Evergreen Avenue 

range were notified about the December 4, 2023 public hearing. The process was developed for  
transparency and for the public good. This is being stated since the process for vacation of a 
public easement is not spelled out in State law. 
 
Oregon state law 271.080 provides rules to regulate the following "… in any real property in an 
incorporated city in this state desires to vacate all or part of any street, avenue, boulevard, 
alley, plat, public square or other public place." A pedestrian easement is not real property, but 
the process is similar to the one stated in the law. 

ANALYSIS 
There have been ongoing nuisance issues for the property owners of 1479 N. Evergreen Ave 
since the late 1980s. This is a resident-initiated request, it will be up to the Lunski's to make 
their case regarding these nuisances. Residents of the community and City Councilors may have 
more personal experience or heard from their constituents about problems with this particular 
pedestrian easement.  
 
In the past, the City has been a good neighbor, and constructed more than just an agreed to 
sidewalk. The City paid part of the cost for a fence on either side of the easement and a control 
bar. At the same time, the City has used the area, as part of a utility easement, to place 
underground a 12” stormwater pipe. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends, if there is a believed public nuisance at the pedestrian easement, the 
easement should be vacated. If the City Council agrees to vacate the pedestrian easement, 
there should be further discussion regarding what to do with the fencing and sidewalk, knowing 
that the City still needs to retain a utility easement with access to the area.   
 
OPTIONS AND MOTIONS 

The City Council is presented with the following options. 

 
1. Continue the hearing. 

 
Move to continue the public hearing until December 18, 2023. 

 
2. Close the hearing and approve Resolution No. 1079. 

 
Move to approve Resolution No. 1079 as presented. 

 
3. Close the hearing and approve the Resolution with modifications.  

 
Move to approve Resolution No. 1079 with the following changes …. 









•

-

Citu or c^> taliton

362 <zNoxtk 31J. ez/fvznue, Jbtauton, Oregon 973&.
^Pfione 503-769-3425

Charles Cammack, Jr.
P.O. Box 218

Stayton OR 97383

Dear Charles:

March 4, 1987

' Wayne J2. JLiciman

City Council:
<W. <Van<VCcct

<J. 3(tudzll
<J?. ^'Ho-.lcy
<g. <=4£oud
^K <=Hall

Enclosed you will find the Easement Agreement covering a six:
foot sidewalk on the northeast boundary of your property.

If this meets with your approval, please sign the agreement
before a notary and return it to City Hall. We will then commit
ourselves to the cost of the concrete needed for the six-foot

sidewalk, as the City's portion of this project.

Thanks for your cooperation.

EV:dd

Enclosure

Sincerely,

mJbh
Ellis Vandehey
City Administ/ator



FOSm y». 926—OENtRAl EASEMENT. _ itcven-- ncss
TC "." = ~ = ~—^-^^""~;:"- ^--^^- .-^^..—: -1: R£EL pAGE

. • ' 545 265
AGREEMENT FOR EASEMENT

7WS -AGKEEME/VT, Made and entered into this 20th day ot March /p 87
by and between ..CHARLES...C.AIWAC|̂ JR. ''"'' ""™
hereinafter called the first party, and THE CITY.OF.STA^^'

, hereinafter called the second party;
WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS: The first party is the record owner of the following described real estate in Ms.r.l.P.O.
County, State of Oregon, to-wit:

Lot 2, Block 2, Harris Addition to Stayton, Marion County, Oregon.

Marion County Tax Lot Number: 91500-050
Deed Reference Number: Reel 465 Page 0490
City Address: 1473 N. Evergreen Avenue

and has the unrestricted right to grant the easement hereinafter described relative to said real estate;
NOW, THEREFORE, in view of the premises and in consideration of One Dollar ($1) by the second

party to the first party paid and other valuable considerations, the receipt of all of which hereby is acknowl
edged by the first party, they agree as follows:

The first party does hereby grant, assign and set over to the second party

the EASTERLY six (6.00) feet of the above-described parcel.

The purpose of this easement is for pedestrian access.

(Insert here a full description of the nature and type of the easement granted to the second party.)
The second party shall have all rights of ingress and egress to and from said real estate (including the

right from time to time, except as hereinafter provided, to cut, trim and remove trees, brush, overhanging
branches and other obstructions) necessary for the second party's use, enjoyment, operation andmaintenance of
the easement hereby granted and all rights and privileges incident thereto.

Except as to the rights herein granted, the first party shall have the full use and control of the above de
scribed real estate.

The second party hereby agrees to hold and save the first party harmless from any and all claims of
third parties arising from second party's use of the rights herein granted.

The easement described above shall continue for a period of P?.r^e.J-.u ?ty >always subject,
however, to the following specific conditions, restrictions and considerations:



// this easement is for a right ot way over or across first party's said real estate, the center line of said
Easteasement is described as follows:

The property line common to Lots 2 and 3, Block 2, Harris Addition.

and second party's right of way shall be abutting and parallel with said East line
and not more than SIX (6) feet distant west from the East line thereof.

This agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of, as the circumstances may require, not only the
immediate parties hereto but also their respective heirs, executors, administrators and successors in interest as
well.

In construing this agreement and where the context so requires, words in the singular include the plural;
the masculine includes the feminine and the neuter; and generally, all changes shall be made or implied so
that this instrument shall apply both to individuals and to corporations.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have supscribed this instrument in duplicate on this, the
day and year first hereinabove written.

" y

(IF the above named lint party i» a corporation,
um the form ol acknowledgment opposite.)

STATE OF OREGON, )
)«s.

County ot Marion. )
Mar.ch...2Q , 19...82.....

Personalty appeared the above named

Charles.,.Canraiack.,....J.r.»
and acknowledged tho'lpregoing instrument to be—D2.S

...voluntary act and deed.

(ORS

(OFFICIAL
SEAL)

Before me:

>....SjU*dJk>..
Notary Public tor Oregon
My commission expires: ft*U J/t f?fO

AGREEMENT
FOR EASEMENT

BETWEEN

CHARLES CAMMACK, JR. ...

AND

THE CITY.0.F..STAYTQN.,.

..a...Mun.i.clp.a.l...C.o.rp.or.a.ti.o.n,
AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO

City of Stayton
362 N. Third Avenue
Stayton, OR 97383

93.490)

STATE OF OREGON, County of ) ss.

, 19

Personally appeared antf

who, being duly sworn,
each tor himsetl and not one lor the other, did say that the former is the

president and that the latter is the

secretary ot

, a corporation,
and that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal
ol said corporation and that said instrument was signed and sealed in behalf
of said corporation by authority of its board ot directors; and each of them
acknowledged said instrument to be its voluntary act and deed.

Belore me:

Notary Public tor Oregon

My commission expires:

STATE OF OREGON

County of Marion
I hereby certify

that the within was
received and duly
recorded
Marion

records:

Fee$

by me in
County

Hand Returned •

REEL
545

(OFFICIAL
SEAL)

PAGE

265

" 23QpU'fi]
DAV/DSiht"«^-k



.

••' ..

.

m

o
DD
O

CD

EVERGREEN

CO
m
m

H
m

CO"

IN3

D

>
O
o

SEE MAP IOB 9 IW

Q i

r0C>i

15

5 245 78'

ro

Ol

CO

H

m

a>

• "e 1 a5». 6i'

O I
On
§CD

<l 7. * 8 •

'II 6s '

'-RESERVE BLOCK "III
00/0/

SEE MAP IOBD 9 IW

m
m

>

o
CD
>

CD

-

o
c

H

o
. m

• o
33

a

- z
\ >

.- • r~

'

*

>
•• o

o

H

CD
CD
-J
*>

O
o
o





























































 RESOLUTION NO. 1079 
AUTHROZING THE VACATION OF A SIX-FOOT-WIDE PEDESTRIAN  

EASEMENT ON THE NORTH SIDE OF 1479 N. EVERGREEN AVENUE – TAX LOT 
NUMBER 091W10BD00800 

 
Resolution No. 1079, Vacation of Pedestrian Easement at 1479 N. Evergreen Avenue                          Page 1 of 1 
 

 
WHEREAS, Luke and Carley Lunski of 1479 N. Evergreen Avenue have requested the City vacate the 
six-foot-wide pedestrian easement across their property;  
 
WHEREAS, the Principal from Regis St. Mary Catholic School has stated the school supports vacation 
of the pedestrian easement; 
 
WHEREAS, adjacent property owners, Lyle and Laura Hollenbeck (493 W. Fir Street) also support the 
pedestrian easement vacation; and 
 
WHEREAS, City Council has determined this pedestrian easement to be a nuisance and supports 
vacation. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY OF STAYTON RESOLVES: 
 

SECTION 1. The City Council authorizes the City Manager to vacate a six-foot-wide 
Pedestrian easement on the northeast side of 1479 N Evergreen tax lot number 
091w10bd00800. 

 
This Resolution shall become effective upon its adoption by the Stayton City Council. 
 

ADOPTED BY THE STAYTON CITY COUNCIL THIS 4TH DAY OF DECEMBER 2023. 
 

 CITY OF STAYTON 

 
Signed:  , 2023 

 
BY: 

 
    

Brian Quigley, Mayor 

 
Signed:  , 2023 

 
ATTEST: 

 
    

Julia Hajduk, City Manager 
 
  
 



 
Resolution No. 1081, Budget Appropriation Adjustments for the 2023-24 Fiscal Year Page 1 of 2 

 
 

CITY OF STAYTON 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
TO: Mayor Brian Quigley and the Stayton City Council 
 
FROM: James Brand, Finance Director 
 
DATE: December 4, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 1081, Budget Appropriation Adjustments for 

the 2023-24 Fiscal Year 
  
 
ISSUE 

Resolution No. 1081 adopts needed appropriation adjustments for the fiscal year 2023-24 
budget. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

The original 2023-24 adopted budget in Resolution No. 1065 set aside ARPA (American Rescue 
Plan Act of 2021) funds in the amount of $921,222. These funds were unappropriated with the 
understanding that City Management would propose uses for the Council to decide upon during 
the year. Conversations were had and the decision was made to appropriate a portion to the 
Stormwater Fund for use on new projects and the remainder to the Wastewater Fund for the Ida 
Street project. At the November 20, 2023 Council meeting, Council generally supported the staff 
recommendation to allocate $300,000 to storm and the remaining $621,222 to sewer but 
requested that Public Works staff consider whether additional funds, if allocated to the storm 
fund, could be obligated within the required timeframe. After discussions with Lance, it was 
determined that additional funds for stormwater improvements could not be guaranteed to be 
obligated and the most critical need remains the sewer line upsizing to increase capacity. For that 
reason, staff has prepared the attached resolution appropriating the ARPA funds in accordance 
with the staff recommendation. 
 
Secondly, during the Budget Committee meetings for Fiscal Year 2023-24, a decision was made 
to increase a $300,000 transfer to $500,000 from the General Fund to the Street Fund. This was 
to complete an additional street project (later identified to be Douglas Street). When the 
corresponding budget adjustment was made, we correctly added a Transfer Out from the 
General Fund and a Transfer In for the Street Fund but we did not add the Expenditure 
Appropriation to the Street Fund which was intended. 
 
 
 



 
Resolution No. 1081, Budget Appropriation Adjustments for the 2023-24 Fiscal Year Page 2 of 2 

FISCAL IMPACT SUMMARY 

This resolution appropriates $921,222 ARPA funds (previously received during 2021) by allocating 
$300,000 to the Stormwater Fund and $621,222 to the Wastewater Fund for Capital projects. 
The resolution also appropriates $200,000 for the street fund. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 1081 as presented. 
 
MOTION 

Motion to approve Resolution No. 1081, increasing the Budget Appropriations for fiscal year 
2023-24 by $1,121,222. 



RESOLUTION NO. 1081 
BUDGET APPROPRIATION ADJUSTMENTS  

FOR THE 2023-24 FISCAL YEAR 

 
Resolution No. 1081, Transferring Budget Appropriations for FY 2023-24              Page 1 of 1 
 

 
WHEREAS, ORS 294.463 allows the governing body of a municipal corporation to transfer 
appropriations within a fund when authorized by ordinance or resolution of the governing body of 
a municipal corporation;  
 
WHEREAS, the Council of City of Stayton adopted its 2023-24 budget on June 19, 2023 in 
Resolution No. 1065;  
 
WHEREAS, the City of Stayton has now identified specific needs for ARPA (American Rescue Plan 
Act of 2021) funds that were not appropriated in the 2023-24 Budget Resolution No. 1065; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Stayton has identified an expenditure appropriation that was missed in the 
2023-24 Budget Resolution No. 1065. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council hereby adopts the following appropriations 
for the fiscal year 2023-24 adopted budget as follows:   
 

FUND                   
Approved 

Budget Change 
Amended 

Budget 
WASTEWATER FUND $4,369,140 $621,222* $4,990,362 

STORMWATER FUND $746,581 $300,000* $1,046,581 

STREET FUND $1,774,858 $200,000 $1,974,858 

*ARPA Funds 
 

APPROVED BY THE STAYTON CITY COUNCIL THIS 4th DAY OF DECEMBER 2023. 
 
 
Date:                                                      By:                                                                                

              Brian Quigley, Mayor 
 

    
 
Date:                                                      Attest:                                                                           

   Julia Hajduk, City Manager 


	23 1204 Agenda
	23 1120 Work Session Minutes
	23 1120 Minutes
	1080 - Parks Board Reappointments Staff Report
	Parks and Recreation Board - Andrew Westlund
	Parks and Recreation Board - Pam Pugsley
	1080 - Parks Board Reappointments
	CC staff report 11272023 rev (003)
	Petition Letters Pedestrian Easement Vacation N Evergreen Ave
	Easement Agreement 032087
	Easemant Communication History
	1079 - Pedestrian Easement Vacation 1479 N. Evergreen (REVISED)
	Res 1081 Memo FY24 Staff Report Budget Adj Dec23
	1081 Resolution FY24 Budget Appropriation Transfers



